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cc (continued):

Mike Ellenbecker (2 copies)

Waste and Materials Management Specialist
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Scott Szymanski (via email)
Waste Management Specialist
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

LE Phillips Public Library
400 Eau Claire Street
Eau Claire, Wl 54701
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Smit, Jan

From: Smit, Jan

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 7:20 AM

To: Anderson, Becky

Cc: 'Ellenbecker, Michael J - DNR'; jill.schoen@wisconsin.gov'; Hager, Jim
Subject: March 13, 2013 Public Informational Meeting Notes

Attachments: Attendees at 031313 Mtng.pdf

Becky,

Attached is the list of attendees at last night’s public informational meeting held at the Seymour Town
Hall pertaining to the WRR RCRA license renewal application. There were four staff from WRR in
attendance, two people from consulting firms hired by WRR, and one person from the WDNR.

Comments on the power point presentation were all favorable. We discussed mailing CD’s of the e-
FPOR to Mike Ellenbecker, Jill Schoen, and Jae Lee rather than sending it as an email attachment
due to the anticipated large file size. An e-copy is not required for submittal to Jill, but it might make it
easier for her to review the FPOR application, and it might be easier for anyone else who comes to
the WDNR Eau Claire office requesting to review it.

Please put this email and a copy of the attached attendance list into the new FPOR.

Jan Smit

Environmental Compliance

WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.
5200 Ryder Road

Eau Claire, WI 54701-5140
715-852-1630

715-563-7907 (cell)

ismit@wrres.com
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Public Notice of EPA License Application
WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.

WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc. (WRR) operates a licensed hazardous waste
treatment and storage facility located at 5200 Ryder Road, Eau Claire, Wisconsin in the Town
of Washington, Eau Claire County. The EPA ID number is WID990829475. WRR is
preparing a license renewal application to be submitted to the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources. The original license was issued in 1988.

Pursuant to Wisconsin Administrative Code NR 670.431 WRR will hold a pre-application
public informational meeting on March 13, 2013 at 6 PM at the Seymour Town Hall, 6500
Tower Drive, Eau Claire, WI. The Town Hall is located approximately 2.5 miles east of STH
53 and CTH Q to CTH QS, and then south approximately .5 mile on the east side of the road.

The public meeting is intended to inform the community of the relicensing application and to
solicit questions from the community. WRR has been in business at the current location
since 1970. The relicensing efforts will not significantly change operations or the types of
waste handled. WRR’s capacity to store hazardous waste has decreased since the last re-
licensing in 2003.

Individuals with disabilities are encouraged to contact WRR at least 72 hours before the
meeting if they need special access to participate in the meeting.

The contact person at WRR is James L. Hager, President/CEO, WRR Environmental
Services Co., Inc., 5200 Ryder Road, Eau Claire, Wl 54701, 715-834-9624.

Additional information is available from the Department of Natural Resources contact person,
Mike Ellenbecker, Waste Management Specialist, at 262-884-2342.
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From: pwahl@wwib.com

To: Smit, Jan
Subject: Re: WRR Public Notice For WOGO Broadcast Prior To February 6
Date: Friday, February 01, 2013 4:56:10 PM

| broadcast the entire text of the public notice you sent on Friday,
February 1st 2013 at 4:19 p.m. It aired at 680 AM WOGO and on
WOGO.com streaming service.

Sincerely,

Pat Wahl

Chief Engineer/Announcer
WWIB/WOGO Radio Stations
2396 Hallie Road

Chippewa Falls, W1 54729

715-723-1037

On 23 Jan 2013 at 14:13, Smit, Jan wrote:

Pat,

As we discussed on the telephone this afternoon, WRR Environmental
Services would like WOGO to broadcast the attached public notice once
sometime before February 6, 2013. Please send the affidavit with the

broadcast date and time to me at the address (or email) below.

Let me know if any questions.

Thank you,

Jan Smit

Environmental Compliance

WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.
5200 Ryder Road

Eau Claire, WI 54701-5140
715-852-1630

jsmit@wrres.com
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